C-3

From: MLC

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 5521 DEACON ST ,HAMBURG NY 14075 - WATER INFO
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:38:46 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please provide us with the below info.

1) Do you service water for the below mentioned property? If yes, is it active? Or is it on
Well

2) Incase of non-payments, do you place a lien on the property or the balance follows the
customer

3) Please confirm if it's a Monthly / Quarterly Billing

4) Please share any outstanding dues or bills, if available.

Property Address: 5521 DEACON ST ,HAMBURG NY 14075

Regards,
Peter Watson
Ph: 724-993-8069

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. You cannot use or forward any attachments in the email. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system - Quicknection
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